



# APPALOOSA HORSE CLUB EST. 1938

*The International Breed Registry for Appaloosa Horses*

## **Rules Committee Conference Call Meeting Minutes**

November 29, 2018

Roll Call was taken.

- Members present for all or part of the call include: Paula Gatewood, Megan Disselkoen, Mary Ann Page
- Members absent from the call include: Debby Letham,
- Also present: Tom Hodges, Ray Burchett, Terie Clark, , Lesli Glen, Lynette Thompson, Cindy Chilton-Moore, Steve Taylor

Good discussion on Omeprozole and the advantages it would bring to the show horses. Megan Disselkoen will bring a rule proposal to the next call for the full BOD consideration.

Read and talked about proposals from Barak Zable. He had two of them and Cindy and Lesli will work on checking about an ROM for Walk/Trot. We felt that 713 should be added to 702. This will be discussed more at the next call.

We talked about penalties again this meeting. They are on Page 33 and were tabled to next meeting.

Discussion about Hunter in Hand from the Judges Committee.

Adjourned Teri Clark made a motion and Mary Ann Page seconded